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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

June 26, 2007

TO:



Finance Committee

FROM:


Airport Administration

SUBJECT:

Airline Terminal Improvement Project Funding
RECOMMENDATION:
 

That the Finance Committee hear a report on the preliminary financing plan for the Airline Terminal Improvement Project.
DISCUSSION:
 

During the FY 2008-09 Budget Review process, the Finance Committee requested information on the financial capacity for the Airline Terminal Improvement project.  
In 2002, Council approved the selection of a financial team to assist staff in developing a comprehensive financing plan for the Aviation Facilities Plan capital projects.   In addition to staff from the Airport and Finance departments, the financial team is composed of a Financial Advisor, Bond Counsel, an Underwriter, and an Airport Financial Consultant.  
Staff and the Airport’s financial consultant, Jacobs Consultancy (formerly Leigh Fisher Associates), is returning to the Committee with a current update on the project costs, financing sources, and current project schedule.
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Hazel Johns, Assistant Airport Director

SUBMITTED BY:
Karen Ramsdell, Airport Director
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